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From: Deana M. Bennett

To: Simmons, Kurt, EMNRD; Garcia, John A, EMNRD; Lowe, Leonard, EMNRD

Cc: "James Bruce"; dhardy@bhinklelawfirm.com; "kaluck@hollandhart.com"; Bradfute, Jennifer (MRO)
Subject: [EXT] Withdrawal of Marathon Chicken Fry NSL applications

Date: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 2:45:12 PM

Hello,

Marathon hereby withdraws the following NSL applications:

Applicant NSL No WELL NAME API POOL
Marathon Qil 8008 Chicken Fry 22 WXY Fed Pending 98220; Purple
Permian, Com 12H Sage Wolfcamp
LLC

Marathon Qil 8009 Chicken Fry 22 WA Fed Pending 98220; Purple
Permian, Com 15H Sage Wolfcamp
LLC

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Deana M. Bennett

hw MODRALL SPERLING

Deana M. Bennett

Attorney

Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com

P.0. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4™ St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1834 | 0: 505.848.1800

This e-mail may be a confidential attorney-client communication. If you received it in error,
please delete it without forwarding it to others and notify the sender of the error.
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